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Independent Auditor’s Report  
 
To the Members of WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 


Report on the Financial Statements. 


Opinion 


We have audited the accompanying financial statements of WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED. 
(“the company”),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021, the Statement of Profit and 
Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies 
and other explanatory information. 


In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“The Act”) in 
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting standards and 
other accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st 
March 2021, its profit &loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 


Basis for opinion 


We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the standalone Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements 
that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and 
the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled out ethical responsibilities in accordance with the 
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We have believed that the audit evidence we have obtained 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial 
statements. 


 Key Audit Matters 


Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do 
not provide a separate opinion on these matters.  
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Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it 
is an unlisted company. 


Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon. 


The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s 
Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s 
report thereon. 


Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 


In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 
appears to be materially misstated. 


If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. - We have nothing to report in this regard. 


Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 


The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act 
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under 
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 


In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to 
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.  


The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 
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Auditor’s Responsibility 


Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of these financial statements. 


As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 


Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
 


 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has 
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls. 


 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 


 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a 
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions 
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 


 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 


We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we 
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the 
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s 
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest 
benefits of such communication. 


Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 


1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) order 2016 (“the order”) issued by the Central 
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the matters 
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 


 


2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 


a)    We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 


b)    In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books.  


c)    The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and cash flow statement dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account. 


d)    In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 


e)    On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2021, taken 
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2021, from 
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 


f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure 
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B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the 
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting, and 


g)    With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us: 


i.        The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position; 


ii.      The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses;  


iii.     There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the Company to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund. 


 
For Agarwal Nikhil & Co  


 


Chartered Accountants 
(Firm Registration No. : 017613N) 


 
Date: 01.11.2021                                 Nikhil Agarwal  
Place:Noida Partner 


(Membership No.: 098637) 
UDIN: 21098637AAADUG3353 
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“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report  
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of 
our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 
2021): 


Reports under The Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (CARO 2016) for 
the year ended on 31st March 2021. 


 


1. In respect of Company’s Fixed Assets 
 


a.  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets; 


b. The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner, 
designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our opinion, is 
reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its business. Pursuant 
to the program, a portion of the fixed asset has been physically verified by the 
management during the year and no material discrepancies between the books records 
and the physical fixed assets have been noticed 


c. According to the information and explanation given to us, the records examined by us, we 
report that, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company 


2. In respect of Inventories. 


The company is in the business of providing IT services company, primarily rendering software 
services. Accordingly, it does not hold any physical inventory. Therefore, provisions of clause 3 
(ii) (a) & (b) of the Order are not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon. 


 


 


 







AGARWAL NIKHIL & CO.   
Chartered Accountants 


 


 
F-12, Shree Jee Complex, Sharma Market, Sector-5, Noida, U.P.-201301,  


Ph.: +91-120-4323744, Mob. +91-9212138979, Email – canikhilagarwal@gmail.com 
 


3. Compliance u/s 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. 


The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited 
Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of 
the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C) of the Order are not applicable to 
the Company and hence not commented upon. 


4. Compliance u/s 185 & 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 


   In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has 
complied with the provisions of section 185 and I86 of the Companies Act, 2013 In respect of 
loans, investments, guarantees, and security 


5. Compliance u/s 73 to 76 of The Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under while 
accepting deposits. 


The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by 
the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions 
of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits 
accepted from the public are not applicable.  


6. Maintenance of Cost Record. 


As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central 
Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on 
by the company 


7. Deposit of Statutory Dues 


a. According to information  and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of 
books of accounts and records, the Company has been generally  regular in depositing 
undisputed statutory dues including Provident fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, 
Service Tax, Cess, Goods & Service Taxes and any other Statutory Dues with the appropriate 
authorities.  


b. According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, 
sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on account 
of any dispute 
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8. Repayment of Loans & Borrowings 


In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company has not taken any loan either 
from financial institutions or from the government and has not issued any debentures.  


9. Utilization of Money raised by Public offers and Term Loans for which they are raised 


Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the 
management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public 
offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of 
the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.  


10. Reporting of Fraud during the year. 


Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the 
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or 
employees has been noticed or reported during the year 


11. Managerial  remuneration 


Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the 
management, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the 
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the 
Companies Act. 


12. Compliance by Nidhi Company regarding Net owned Fund to Deposit Ratio. 


In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (xii) of 
the Order are not applicable to the Company. 


13. Related party transaction compliance with Section 177 and 188 of Companies Act-2013. 


In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 
188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as 
required by the applicable accounting standards. 
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14. Compliance u/s 42 of Companies Act, 2013 regarding private placement of Shares or 
Debentures. 


Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the 
management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not 
commented upon. 


15. Compliance u/s 192 of Companies Act, 2013. 


Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the 
management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or 
persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon 


16. Requirement of Registration under 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 


In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve 
Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 


                                                                                                                                                       For and on behalf of 
Agarwal Nikhil & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 


 Firm Registration No. : 017613N 


 


Date: 01.11.2021 Partner 
Place: Noida (Membership No.: 098637) 


UDIN: 21098637AAADUG3353 
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 “Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements of  
WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 


 Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 


We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE 
LIMITED, (“The Company”) as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the 
Company for the year ended on that date. 


Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls  


The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on 
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively 
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 


Auditors’ Responsibility  


Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and 
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit 
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. 


Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 


Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  
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A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over 
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) 
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of 
the company are being made only in accordance with authorization of management and directors of the 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 


Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  


Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility 
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may 
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may 
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 


Opinion  


In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 
March 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 


            For Agarwal Nikhil & Co  
Chartered Accountants 


(Firm Registration No. : 017613N) 


 


Nikhil Agarwal 
Date: 01.11.2021 Partner 
Place: Noida (Membership No.: 098637) 


UDIN: 21098637AAADUG3353 







Particulars Sch. No.


Figures as at the end 


of current reporting 


period (2020-21)


Figures as at the 


end of previous 


reporting period 


(2019-20)


I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES


(1) Shareholder's Funds


(a) Share Capital 1 1,32,000                      1,32,000                    


(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 8,02,12,164                7,51,31,849              


(c) Money received against share warrants -                                -                              


(2) Non-Current Liabilities


(a) Long-Term Borrowings 3 -                                -                              


(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) -                                -                              


(c) Other Long Term Liabilities 20,00,000                    20,00,000                  


(d) Long Term Provisions 4 30,71,000                    1,50,000                    


(3) Current Liabilities


(a) Short-Term Borrowings 5 -                                9,61,703                    


(b) Trade Payables 6 86,08,444                    16,07,854                  


(c) Other Current Liabilities 7 82,18,567                    80,61,951                  


(d) Short-Term Provisions 8 12,96,348                    43,847                       


Total Equity & Liabilities 10,35,38,522              8,80,89,205              


II.ASSETS


(1) Non-Current Assets


(a) Property, Plant and Equipment, and Intangible Asset 9


(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 80,68,640                    84,54,311                  


(ii) Intangible Assets 26,11,598                    33,79,621                  


(iii) Capital work-in progress -                                -                              


(iii) Intangible Assets under development -                                -                              


(b) Non-current investments 10 -                                -                              


(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 9,22,050                      6,19,237                    


(d) Long term loans and advances 11 -                                -                              


(e) Other non-current assets 12 19,45,000                    53,56,106                  


(2) Current Assets


(a) Current investments 13 6,65,29,436                4,77,96,838              


(b) Inventories -                                -                              


(c) Trade receivables 14 1,03,01,008                1,07,35,761              


(d) Cash and cash equivalents 15 1,03,18,732                87,66,991                  


(e) Short-term loans and advances 16 28,42,057                    29,80,340                  


Total Assets 10,35,38,522              8,80,89,205              


Significant Accounting Policies and Other Notes 25
Schedules referred to above and notes attached there to form an integral part of Balance Sheet


For Agarwal Nikhil & Co. (FRN 017613N)


Chartered Accountants


Nikhil Agarwal NITIN AGARWAL MONIKA AGARWAL


Partner Director Director


Membership No. : 098637 DIN:02917198 DIN: 01931833


UDIN: 21098637AAADUG3353


DATE : 01.11.2021


PLACE : NOIDA


WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED


CIN: U72200DL2008PTC172164


(All amount in rupees, unless otherwise stated)


Corp Off: A-30, SECTOR-63, NOIDA-201301


 For and on behalf of 


 WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 


Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2021


Regd Off: 132, Ashirwad Apartment, Plot No 74, IP Extn, Patparganj, Delhi







Sr. 


No
Particulars Sch. No.


 Figures as at the 


end of current 


reporting period 


(2020-21) 


 Figures as at the 


end of previous 


reporting period 


(2019-20) 


I Revenue from operations 17 10,24,46,405        12,17,55,711         


II Other Income 18 34,98,231              33,66,202              


III III. Total Revenue (I +II) 10,59,44,636        12,51,21,913         


IV Expenses:


Cost of services 19 2,41,10,288          2,08,25,809           


Purchase of Stock-in-Trade -                          -                           


Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 


Stock-in-Trade 20 -                          -                           


Employee Benefit Expense 21 6,15,01,928          7,95,96,070           


Financial Costs 22 9,23,613                8,14,651                 


Depreciation and Amortization Expense 23 13,46,306              46,84,729              


Other Administrative Expenses 24 98,91,730              1,22,35,326           


Total Expenses (IV) 9,77,73,864          11,81,56,585         


V
Profit / (Loss )before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax


(III - IV) 81,70,772              69,65,328              


VI Exceptional Items -                          -                           


VII Profit / (Loss)  before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) 81,70,772              69,65,328              


VIII Extraordinary Items -                          -                           


IX Profit before tax (VII - VIII) 81,70,772              69,65,328              


X Tax expense:


 (1) Current tax 30,45,473              22,11,110              


 (2) Deferred tax 3,02,813-                2,82,396-                 


XI Profit(Loss) from the period from continuing operations (IX-X) 54,28,112              50,36,614              


XII Profit(Loss) from the period from discontinuing operations -                          -                           


XIII Tax expense of discounting operations -                          -                           


XIV Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations (XII - XIII) -                          -                           


XV Profit/(Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) 54,28,112              50,36,614              


XVI Earning per equity share:


       (1) Basic 411.22                   381.56                    


       (2) Diluted 411.22                   381.56                    
Schedules referred to above and notes attached there to form an integral part of Profit & Loss Statement


For Agarwal Nikhil & Co. (FRN No.017613N)


Chartered Accountants


Nikhil Agarwal NITIN AGARWAL MONIKA AGARWAL


FCA, Partner Director Director


Membership No. : 098637 DIN:02917198 DIN: 01931833
UDIN: 21098637AAADUG3353
DATE : 01.11.2021
PLACE : NOIDA


WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Corp Off: A-30, SECTOR-63, NOIDA-201301


(All amount in rupees, unless otherwise stated)


CIN: U72200DL2008PTC172164


 For and on Behalf of 


 WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 


Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2021







S No. Particulars


 Figures as at the 


end of current 


reporting period 


(2020-21) 


 Figures as at the 


end of previous 


reporting period 


(2019-20) 


A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit Before Tax 81,70,772                 69,65,328                 
Add/ (Less): 
Depreciation 13,46,306                 46,84,729                 
Provision for DBO 40,44,696                 -                                  
Gain(-)/(+) Loss on sale of Investments -16,419                      -                                  
Interest Expenses(+)/ (-)Interest Income -35,37,716                -27,86,487                
Lease Rent Income(-) -2,50,000                  -3,00,000                  
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 97,57,638                 85,63,571                 
Working Capital Changes
Increase(-)/(+)Decrease in Other Current Assets -                                  -21,73,140                
Increase(-)/(+)Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables 4,34,753                    62,26,269                 
Increase(-)/(+)Decrease in Short term loans and advances -8,84,825                  -8,22,387                  
Increase(+)/(-)Decrease in Other Current Liabilities 1,56,616                    -3,54,218                  
Increase(+)/(-)Decrease in Trade Payables and Other Payables 70,00,590                 -48,82,821                
Cash Generated from Operating Activities 1,64,64,771              65,57,274                 
Tax Paid -24,98,150                -22,11,110                
Grauity paid -4,18,518                  -                                  
Tax refund 6,75,311                    -                                  
Cash Used(-)/(+)Generated from Operating Activities (A) 1,42,23,414              43,46,164                 


B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Acquisition of Fixed Assets -7,51,938                  -6,59,714                  
Purchase(-)/ Sale (+) of Investments -1,86,71,253             -1,47,60,605             
Interest and Rent Received 37,87,716                 30,86,487                 
Proceed from Non-current assets 34,11,106                 18,00,000                 
Proceed from Sale of Fixed Assets 5,14,400                    13,283                       
Cash Used(-)/(+)Generated In Investing Activities (B) -1,17,09,969            -1,05,20,549            


C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Dividend paid -                                  -10,84,998                
Repayment(-)/Proceeds (+) of Long Term Loan -                                  -                                  
Repayment(-)/Proceeds(+) from Short Term loan -9,61,703                  9,30,175                    
Interest Paid -                                  -                                  
Cash Used(-)/(+)Generated in Financing Activities (C) -9,61,703                  -1,54,823                  
Net Increase(+)/Decrease (-) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 15,51,742                 -63,29,209                
Cash and Cash Equivalents Opening Balance 87,66,991                 1,50,95,200              
Cash and Cash Equivalents Closing Balance               1,03,18,732                  87,66,991 


For Agarwal Nikhil & Co. (FRN 017613N)


Chartered Accountants


Nikhil Agarwal NITIN AGARWAL MONIKA AGARWAL


Partner Director Director


Membership No. : 098637 DIN:02917198 DIN: 01931833
UDIN: 21098637AAADUG3353
DATE : 01.11.2021
PLACE : NOIDA


WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED


(All amount in rupees, unless otherwise stated)


WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Corp Off: A-30, SECTOR-63, NOIDA-201301


CIN: U72200DL2008PTC172164


Cash Flow Statement (Indirect Method) pursuant to AS-7


For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of







Schedule : 1 Share Capital
Sr. 


No
Particulars


 Current      Year 


2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 


1 AUTHORIZED CAPITAL


2,50,000  Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 25,00,000            25,00,000           


25,00,000            25,00,000           


2 ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL


To the Subscribers of the Memorandum


Shares issued,subscribed & Paid up during the accounting Period 


13,200 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 1,32,000               1,32,000             


Total in Rs 1,32,000               1,32,000             


In Preceeding 5 Years- aggregate number of shares


-                            -                           
-Alloted as fully paid up by way of Bonus Shares -                            -                           


-Bought Back -                            -                           
Total -                            -                           


The reconcilliation of the number of shares outstanding as at 31st March 2021


 Current      Year 


2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 
At the beginning of the Accounting Period (Rs 10/- each) 13,200                      13,200                     
Add: Issued during the year -                            -                           
At the end of the Accounting Period (Rs 10/- each) 13,200                      13,200                     


Details of shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares


 Current      Year 


2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 
1 Mr Nitin Agarwal               (98.11%) (No change) 12,950                      12,950                     
2 Mrs  Monika Agarwal        (01.89%) (No change) 250                           250                          


Total 13,200                      13,200                     


Details of shares in the company held by each promoters


 Current      Year 


2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 
1 Mr Nitin Agarwal               (98.11%) (No change) 12,950                      12,950                     


2 Mrs  Monika Agarwal        (01.89%) (No change) 250                           250                          


Total 13,200                      13,200                     


Schedule : 2 Reserve & Surplus
Sr. 


No
Particulars


 Current      Year 


2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 


1 Capital Reserves                             -                              -   


2 Capital Redemption Reserves                             -                              -   


3 Debetenures Redemption Reserves


4 Revaluation Reserves


5 Shares Options Outstanding Account


6 Other Reserves


7 Surplus(Loss)


Balance brought forward from previous year 7,51,31,849         7,11,80,233        


Add: Profit / (Loss)for the period 54,28,112            50,36,614           


Less: Dividend Distribution tax -                         10,84,998           


Add: Previous year  adjustments 3,47,797-               -                       


Total in Rs 8,02,12,164         7,51,31,849        


Schedule : 3 Long Term Borrowings
Sr. 


No
Particulars


 Current      Year 


2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 


1 Bonds/ Debentures


2 Term Loans:


2 UNSECURED LOANS


-Loan from Directors -                         -                       


Total in Rs -                         -                       


There is no default in repayment of Principal and/ or interest thereon.


WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED


NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS


Sr. 


No
Name of shareholders (Percentage Holding)


 No of Shares held 


(All amount in rupees, unless otherwise stated)


Rights, preference & restrictions attached to the shares


Equity shares


The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/- per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one 


vote per share.


In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company, after 


distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion  of their shareholding.


-Alloted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being 


made in cash


Corp Off: A-30, SECTOR-63, NOIDA-201301


Sr. 


No
Particulars


 No of Shares held 


Sr. 


No
Name of promoters (Percentage Holding)


 No of Shares held 







WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED


NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS


Corp Off: A-30, SECTOR-63, NOIDA-201301


Schedule : 4 Long Term Provisions
Sr. 


No
Particulars


Current      Year 


2020-21


Previous   Year 


2019-20


1 Present value of defined benefit obligation (DBO)-non current 30,71,000            -                       


2 Provision for gratuity -                         1,50,000             


Total in Rs 30,71,000            1,50,000             


Schedule : 5  Short Term Borrowings
Sr. 


No
Particulars


 Current      Year 


2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 


1 Loan Repayable on Demand


 - From Bank -                         -                       


 - From Other Parties -                         -                       


2 Loans & Advances From Related Parties -                         9,61,703             


3 Current Maturities of long term borrowings -                         -                       


4 Others -                         -                       


Total in Rs -                         9,61,703             


Schedule : 6  Trades Payable
Sr. 


No
Particulars


 Current      Year 


2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 


-Outstanding due to Micro and Small Enterprises 31,27,306            1,67,837             


-Outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro and small enterprises 54,81,138            14,40,017           


Total in Rs 86,08,444            16,07,854           


Trade Payables- Ageing wise classification


Sr. 


No
Particulars


 Current      Year 


2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 
1 Outstanding due to Micro and Small Enterprises:


-Less than 1 year 31,27,306                1,67,719                 


-More than 1 year, but less than 2 year -                            -                           


-More than 2 years, but less than 3 year -                            -                           
-More than 3 years -                            -                           


2 Outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro and small enterprises:


-Less than 1 year 54,81,138                14,40,017               


-More than 1 year, but less than 2 year -                            -                           


-More than 2 years, but less than 3 year -                            -                           
-More than 3 years -                            -                           


3 Disputed Dues -                            -                           


Total in Rs 86,08,444                16,07,736               


Schedule : 7   Other Current Liabilities
Sr. 


No
Particulars


 Current      Year 


2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 


1 Advances from Customers 21,250                  1,09,875             


2 Expenses Payable :


-Audit and other Fees Payable                2,76,608               1,48,276 


-Roc filing fees Payable                    91,250                   45,000 


-GST filing fees Payable                    65,700                   32,400 


-Salary & Wages Payable              61,27,990             64,67,704 


-Reimbursement payable                1,98,953               4,06,733 


-Rent payable                1,11,662                   16,217 


-Telephone expenses payable                      3,065                     3,065 


3 Statutory Dues payable :


-TDS Payable                9,36,162               4,57,720 


-ESI Payable                    25,429                   18,433 


-PF payable                3,40,042               1,71,530 


-DDT payable                             -                 1,84,998 


-Equilisation levy payable                    20,456                            -   


Total in Rs 82,18,567            80,61,951           


Schedule : 8 Short Term Provisions
Sr. 


No
Particulars


 Current      Year 


2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 


1 Income Tax payable 5,91,170               43,847                 


2 Present value of defined benefit obligation-current portion 7,05,178               -                       


Total in Rs 12,96,348            43,847                 


The company has not  accepted any public deposits within the meaning of Section 58A, 58AA or any other relevant provisions of the 


Companies Act, 1956 and the rules made there under so as to contravene the applicable povisions







Schedule9 Property, Plant and Equipments, including Intangible Assets


Value at the 


beginning


Addition during 


the year


Deduction 


during the year
Value at the end


Value at the 


beginning


During the 


year
Adjustment Deduction


Value at the 


end


WDV as on 


31.03.2021


WDV as on 


31.03.2020


I Propert, Plant and Equipments
1 Air Conditioner 10 9.50% 30,30,844          -                    -                   30,30,844          24,08,842        1,13,160        -                -                25,22,003      5,08,841              6,22,002              
2 Bike (Platina) 10 9.50% 52,300                -                    -                   52,300               24,843             110                 -                -                24,953           27,347                 27,457                 
3 Bike (Hero HF Delux) 10 9.50% 37,407                -                    -                   37,407               7,010               3,554              -                -                10,564           26,843                 30,397                 
4 CC Camera 10 9.50% 3,58,377             -                    -                   3,58,377            2,48,339          21,561            -                2,69,900        88,477                 1,10,038              
5 Computer & Parts 3 31.67% 1,17,40,172       32,627             27,000             1,17,45,800      1,10,00,418    -                  1,00,731-      25,650-         1,08,74,037   8,71,763              7,39,755              
6 Electric Euipments 10 9.50% 4,15,236             -                    -                   4,15,236            2,95,474          25,099            -                3,20,573        94,663                 1,19,762              
7 Electrical Instalation & Fitting 10 9.50% 77,39,540          -                    -                   77,39,540          65,19,328        1,65,206        -                -                66,84,534      10,55,006            12,20,212            
8 Car -I10 10 9.50% 2,40,000             -                    -                   2,40,000            1,14,000          6,587              -                1,20,587        1,19,413              1,26,000              
9 Car Eco Sport 10 9.50% 7,32,767             -                    7,32,767         -                      1,70,695          4,096              -                1,74,791-      -                  -                        5,62,072              


10 Furniture & Fixture 10 9.50% 74,11,308          16,020             -                   74,27,328          56,01,330        2,10,753        -                58,12,083      16,15,245            18,09,978            
11 Car Honda-City 10 9.50% 8,82,000             -                    -                   8,82,000            8,37,900          -                  -                8,37,900        44,100                 44,100                 
12 Car Wagon R 10 9.50% 1,95,000             -                    -                   1,95,000            1,85,250          -                  -                1,85,250        9,750                    9,750                    
13 Car- Jaguar 10 9.50% 26,00,000          -                    -                   26,00,000          9,88,000          1,43,397        -                11,31,397      14,68,603            16,12,000            
14 Crunch Bunch Machine 10 9.50% 24,999                -                    -                   24,999               11,875             369                 -                12,244           12,755                 13,124                 
15 Car Swift Dzire 10 9.50% 6,73,152             -                    -                   6,73,152            3,19,747          54,002            -                3,73,749        2,99,403              3,53,405              
16 Car Santro 10 9.50% 3,80,000             -                    -                   3,80,000            2,88,800          6,318              -                2,95,118        84,883                 91,200                 
17 Car Duster 10 9.50% -                      5,00,000          -                   5,00,000            -                    27,576            -                -                27,576           4,72,424              -                        
18 Cyberroam 3 31.67% 10,15,550          -                    -                   10,15,550          9,64,773          -                  -                9,64,773        50,778                 50,778                 
19 Office Equipments 5 19.00% 4,77,691             -                    -                   4,77,691            4,53,806          -                  10,395-         -                4,43,411        34,280                 23,885                 
20 ON Line Ups 3 31.67% 15,97,270          -                    -                   15,97,270          15,17,407        -                  -                15,17,407      79,864                 79,864                 
21 Projector 5 19.00% 65,170                -                    -                   65,170               61,911             -                  -                61,911           3,259                    3,259                    
22 Refrigerator 5 19.00% 24,500                -                    -                   24,500               23,275             -                  -                23,275           1,225                    1,225                    
23 Server 6 15.83% 25,57,400          -                    -                   25,57,400          24,29,530        -                  -                24,29,530      1,27,870              1,27,870              
24 Solar Panel 10 9.50% 17,150                -                    -                   17,150               1,710               1,629              -                3,339              13,811                 15,440                 
25 Thumb I Machine 10 9.50% 2,95,361             -                    -                   2,95,361            1,83,171          16,395            -                1,99,566        95,795                 1,12,190              
26 Generator 10 9.50% 22,26,555          -                    -                   22,26,555          19,89,357        -                  21,166-         -                19,68,191      2,58,364              2,37,198              
27 Mobile Phones 5 19.00% 13,55,634          1,88,801          -                   15,44,435          13,14,689        -                  1,48,543-      -                11,66,146      3,78,290              40,945                 
28 T.V 10 9.50% 40,268                14,490             -                   54,758               16,398             3,510              -                19,908           34,850                 23,870                 
29 Voltage Stablizer 10 9.50% 5,51,574             -                    -                   5,51,574            4,60,997          27,211            -                4,88,208        63,366                 90,577                 
30 Walking Machine 5 19.00% 23,000                -                    -                   23,000               21,850             -                  -                21,850           1,150                    1,150                    
31 Water Dispencer 5 19.00% 6,400                  -                    -                   6,400                 6,080               -                  -                6,080              320                       320                       
32 Music System 10 9.50% 3,01,841             -                    -                   3,01,841            1,70,269          26,210            -                1,96,479        1,05,363              1,31,572              
33 Fushball Table 10 9.50% 24,999                -                    -                   24,999               2,082               2,375              -                4,457              20,542                 22,917                 


SUB TOTAL (A) 4,70,93,466       7,51,938          7,59,767         4,70,85,637      3,86,39,155    8,59,118        2,80,835-      2,00,441-      3,90,16,996   80,68,640            84,54,311            


II Intangible Assets
1 Other Software 6 16.67% 13,26,701          -                    -                   13,26,701          12,06,776        29,898            -                -                12,36,674      90,027                 1,19,925              
2 Software Licence (Adobe) 6 16.67% 25,69,071          -                    -                   25,69,071          28,10,058        -                  3,08,479-      -                25,01,578      67,493                 2,40,987-              
3 Software Licence (Windows) 6 16.67% 25,91,894          -                    -                   25,91,894          24,62,299        95,159            -                -                25,57,458      34,436                 1,29,595              
4 Company's Websites 5 20.00% 26,90,385          -                    -                   26,90,385          7,22,645          5,38,077        -                -                12,60,722      14,29,663            19,67,740            
5 Company's Portal 5 20.00% 20,66,843          -                    -                   20,66,843          6,63,495          4,13,369        -                -                10,76,863      9,89,980              14,03,348            


SUB TOTAL (B) 1,12,44,894       -                    -                   1,12,44,894      78,65,273        10,76,502      3,08,479-      -                86,33,296      26,11,598            33,79,621            


III Capital  Work-in-progress
1 -                      -                    -                   -                      -                    -                -                  -                        -                        


SUB TOTAL (C) -                      -                    -                   -                      -                    -                  -                -                  -                        -                        


IV Intangible Assets Under Development -                      -                    -                   -                      -                    -                -                  -                        -                        


SUB TOTAL (D) -                      -                    -                   -                      -                    -                  -                -                  -                        -                        


Total  [A + B + C + D]  (Current Year) 5,83,38,360       7,51,938          7,59,767         5,83,30,531      4,65,04,427    19,35,620      5,89,314-      2,00,441-      4,76,50,292  1,06,80,239        1,18,33,932        
Previous Year 5,76,91,929       6,59,714          13,283             5,83,38,360      4,18,19,698    46,84,729      -                -                4,65,04,427  1,18,33,932        1,58,72,231        


Net Block


Useful Life
Sr. 


No
Particulars


Gross Block  Depreciaton


Rate







Schedule : 9 Non Current Investment
 Sr. 


No 
 Particulars 


 Current      


Year 2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 


Total in Rs -                     -                     


Schedule : 11 Long Term Loans and Advances
 Sr. 


No 
 Particulars 


 Current      


Year 2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 


Total in Rs -                     -                     


Schedule : 12 Other Non Current Assets
 Sr. 


No 
 Particulars 


 Current      


Year 2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 


1 Security Deposit 5,00,000           5,00,000           


2 Tender security 14,45,000         48,56,106         


Total in Rs 19,45,000         53,56,106         


Schedule :13   Current Investment
 Sr. 


No 
 Particulars 


 Current      


Year 2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 


FDRs with Bank 6,62,29,165      4,77,56,849     


Interest Accrued on FDR 3,00,271           39,989               


Total in Rs 6,65,29,436      4,77,96,838     


Schedule : 14 Trade Recievables 
 Sr. 


No 
 Particulars 


 Current      


Year 2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 


Undisputed Trade Receivables, considered good 1,03,01,008      98,53,799         


Undisputed Trade Receivables, considered doubtful -                     8,81,962           


Disputed Receivables -                     -                     


Total in Rs 1,03,01,008      1,07,35,761     


Trade Receivables- Ageing wise classification


Sr. 


No
Particulars


 Current      


Year 2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 


1 Undisputed Trade Receivables, considered good


-Less than 6 months 82,39,355                92,90,093                


-More than 6 months, but less than 1 year 19,73,152                2,35,587                  


-More than 1 year, but less than 2 year 88,500                      2,92,229                  


-More than 2 years, but less than 3 year -                            6,106                       


In the opinion of the board of directors, the aggregate value of current assets on realisation in the ordinary couse of 


business will not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet







-More than 3 years -                            29,783                     


2 Undisputed Trade Receivables, considered doubtful


-Less than 6 months -                            -                            


-More than 6 months, but less than 1 year -                            -                            


-More than 1 year, but less than 2 year -                            -                            


-More than 2 years, but less than 3 year -                            -                            


-More than 3 years -                            8,81,962                  


3 Disputed Receivables -                            -                            


Total in Rs 1,03,01,008        1,07,35,761        


Schedule : 15  Cash & Cash Equivalent
 Sr. 


No 
 Particulars 


 Current      


Year 2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 


1 Cash-in-Hand


Cash Balance 12,720               18,292               


-                     


Sub Total (A) 12,720               18,292               


2 Bank Balance


Bank Balance 1,03,48,637      49,70,655         


Sweep in balance 11,00,000         47,30,000         


DEMAT balance 1,59,139           1,000                 


Checkout Payment Gateway 2,70,886           -                     


1,18,78,662      97,01,655         


Less: Cheques in Clearing 12,95,000-         9,00,000-           


Less: Advances from Credit Cards 3,56,824-           1,10,262-           


Sub Total (B) 1,02,26,839      86,91,393         


3 Gateway Deposits 79,174               57,307               


Total [ A  +  B + C ] 1,03,18,732      87,66,991         


Schedule :16  Short Terms Loans and Advances
 Sr. 


No 
 Particulars 


 Current      


Year 2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 


Unsecured considered good
1 Balances with Revenue Authorities -                     -                     


-TDS excess deposit -                     1,500                 


-TDS (GST) 4,77,082           3,57,384           
-Income Tax refundable (2019-20) 54,040               10,77,148         
-GST Input Tax (inc. GST cash ledger balance) 17,02,394         11,43,320         


2 Advances to Suppliers 1,42,703           57,116               


3 Staff Advance 2,20,004           3,43,872           


4 Prepaid insurance premium 2,45,834           -                     


Total in Rs 28,42,057         29,80,340         







Schedule :  17 Revenue from Operations
 Sr. 


No 
 Particulars 


 Current      


Year 2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 


1 Revenue from Operations (Export) 8,91,10,997     10,40,65,272    


2 Revenue from Operations (Indigeneous) 1,33,35,408     1,76,90,439      


Total in Rs 10,24,46,405   12,17,55,711    


Schedule : 18 Other Income
 Sr. 


No 
 Particulars 


 Current      


Year 2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 


1 Interest on FD 35,37,716         27,86,487          


2 Dividend Income 478                    -                      


3 +Gain/ -loss  on account of Foreign Exc. Fluctuation 4,54,872-           2,46,024            


4 Gain on sale of IPO 61,345              -                      


5 Gain on sale of Computer 10,650              


6 Income from Lease rent 2,50,000           3,00,000            


7 Discount Received 3,647                15,350               


8 Misc. Income 21,778              18,341               


9 Creditors w/off 67,488              -                      


Total in Rs 34,98,231        33,66,202         


Schedule : 19 Cost of Services
 Sr. 


No 
 Particulars 


 Current      


Year 2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 


1 Adword PPC 6,49,725           12,78,639          


2 Business Lead Generation Exp. 10,34,479         10,71,726          


3 Content Writing 87,400              24,487               


4 Domain Exp. 85,207              1,60,939            


5 Professional & Free Lancing Exp. 84,55,977         12,51,721          


6 SEO Consultancy 1,00,88,288     1,17,86,409      


7 Web Hosting 1,47,668                           53,750 


8 Internet Exp.(Lease Line & Broadband) 5,01,952                        6,09,471 


9 Subscription Charges 8,56,731                     11,73,923 


10 Images for Site 13,860                                1,228 


11 Customer Business Promotion Expenses(Direct Client Ads) -                                  2,57,357 


12 Power & Fuel 7,36,511                     20,97,474 


13 Server Expenses 4,03,492                        4,19,253 


14 Licence Purchase 49,000                           1,44,432 


15 Data Entry Expenses 10,00,000                      4,95,000 


Total in Rs 2,41,10,288     2,08,25,809      


Schedule : 20 Change in Inventories/ Work In Progress
 Sr. 


No 
 Particulars 


 Current      


Year 2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 


1 Opening Stock


Total A -                     -                      


Closing Stock -                     -                      


Total B -                     -                      
Total (A-B)` -                     -                      







Schedule : 21 Employement Benefit Expenses
 Sr. 


No 
 Particulars 


 Current      


Year 2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 


1 Salaries, Bonus, Arrears, PF & ESIC 5,13,45,423     7,44,02,373      


2 Gratuity expenses 2,71,820            


Paid During the year (for which no prov. was made) 4,18,518           -                      


Provision for Gratuity as per AS 15: -                      


-Current service cost                                                 6,28,934


-Past service cost                                                      29,97,244 36,26,178         


3 Staff Welfare Exp. 1,11,779           8,54,842            


4 Employee Mediclam Insurance -                     4,88,634            


4 Director's Remuneration 60,00,030         35,78,400          


Total in Rs 6,15,01,928     7,95,96,070      


Schedule :22   Finance Cost
 Sr. 


No 
 Particulars 


 Current      


Year 2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 


1 Bank Charges                27,204                 63,085 


2 Payment Gateway Fee             8,96,409              7,51,566 


Total in Rs 9,23,613           8,14,651            


Schedule : 23 Depreciation & Amortised Cost
 Sr. 


No 
 Particulars 


 Current      


Year 2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 


1 Depreciation cost for tangible asset 5,78,283           30,58,419          


2 Amortization cost for Intangible asset 7,68,023           16,26,310          


Total in Rs 13,46,306        46,84,729         


Schedule : 24  Other Administrative Expenses
 Sr. 


No 
 Particulars 


 Current      


Year 2020-21 


 Previous   Year 


2019-20 


1 Advertisement Exp.             4,68,897           11,33,622 


2 Audit Fee             1,25,000              2,11,000 


3 Tender Fees                  5,443                 84,162 


4 Bad Debts          11,12,125           11,26,584 


5 Commision Expenses                         -                5,50,379 


6 Computer Accessories                21,271                 92,229 


7 Legal & Professional Exp.                86,000                 16,000 


8 Client Meeting & Conference Exp.             1,92,912                 89,614 


9 Housekeeping and pantry                14,478              2,03,344 


10 Office Rent          34,56,523           30,00,000 


11 Repair & Maintenance Exp.             8,41,277              2,97,874 


12 Transportation & Conveyance Expenses          17,38,296              2,28,020 


13 Telephone Exp.             1,88,892              2,88,951 


14 Foreign Travelling Expenses                         -             14,50,029 


15 Travelling Exp.             6,01,877              5,19,045 


16 Abroad office rent exp.                         -                   87,561 


17 Duties and taxes                13,437                          -   


18 Loss on sale of car                55,576                          -   


19 Other Administration Exp             9,69,727           28,56,911 


Total in Rs 98,91,730        1,22,35,326      







 
WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 


132, ASHIRWAD APARTMENT, I P. EXTN, PATPARGANJ, DELHI-110092  
NOTE No. 25: 
Significant Accounting Policies and Other Notes to Accounts to the Financial Statements 31.03.2021 


 
 
      


Company Overview: 
 
      Wildnet Technologies is IT Consulting, Web Development Company, Mobile App development Services, SEO 


Company serving 2500+ clients across 19 countries and 5 continents with accrue of 300+ professionals  
      The company is a private limited company incorporated and domiciled in India and has a registered office 


at 132, Ashirwad Apartment, IP Extn., Patparganj, Delhi-110092.  
 
 


I. Significant Accounting Policies. 
 


A. Basis of preparation of Financial Statements 
 


The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted   Accounting 
Policies (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis. GAAP comprises mandatory 
accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘The Act’) read with 
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 the provisions of the Act (to the extent notified). 
Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is 
initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy 
hitherto in use 
 


B. Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates 
and assumptions that effect reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to 
contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and 
expenses during the period. Examples of such estimates includes computation of percentage of 
completion which requires the Company to estimate the efforts or costs expended, provisions for doubtful 
debts, income taxes, post-sales customer support, and the useful lives of fixed tangible assets and 
intangible assets. 
Accounting Estimates could change from period to period. Actual results differ from estimates. 
Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the management becomes aware of changes in 
circumstances surrounding the estimates Changes in estimates are reflected in the financials in the period 
in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial 
statements. 
 


 
C. Revenue Recognition. 


 
Revenue is primarily derived from IT Consultancy and related services and from the mobile app 
development. Arrangements with customers for consultancy are either on a fixed price and fixed-time 
frame or on a time-and-material basis. 
Revenue on time-and-material contracts are recognized as the related services are performed. Revenue 
from fixed-price and fixed-time frame contracts where there is no uncertainty as to measurement or 
collectability of consideration, is recognized based upon the percentage of completion method. When 
there is uncertainity as to measurement or ultimate collectability revenue recognition is postponed until 







such uncertainity is resolved. Cost and earnings in excess of billings are classified as unbilled revenue while 
billing in excess of cost and earnings is classified as unearned revenue. Deferred contract costs are 
amortized over the terms of the contract. Provisions for estimated losses, if any, on uncompleted contracts 
are recorded in the period in which such losses become probable based on the current estimates. 
The Company presents revenues net of indirect taxes in its statements of profit & loss accounts. 
Profit and loss on sale of fixed assets is recorded on transfer of title from the company and is determined 
as the difference between sale price and carrying value of the Fixed assets. Interest is recognized using the 
time-proportion method, based on rate implicit in this transaction. 
 
D. Provisions and contingent liabilities 
 
A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present obligation and it is 
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are 
determined by the best estimate of the outflow of economic benefits required to settle the obligation at 
the reporting date. Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent liability. A 
disclosure for a contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation 
that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a 
present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or 
disclosure is made. 
 


E. Advertisement Expenses. 
 
The company bears advertisement expenses done on behalf of its customers accounted as “Customer 
Business Promotion Expense” that results in progress by the customer towards earning the discount/ 
incentives. 
The company has also made expenditures on advertisement for its own sales promotion in foreign 
currencies. 
All the payments of these expenditures are done through the use of individual credit cards of employees, 
and the company falls under the scope of Equalization Levy Rules, 2016.  
 


F. Tangible assets. 
 


Tangible assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. The cost which 
can be capitalized include the cost of material, direct labor, overhead cost that are directly attributable to 
preparing the asset for intended use. 
 


G. Intangible Assets. 
 
Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition of such assets and are carried at 
cost less accumulated amortization and impairment. 
 


H. Depreciation and amortization. 
 


Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on the straight line method over the useful lives estimated by 
the Management. Depreciation for assets purchased / sold during a period is proportionately charged. 
Intangible assets are amortized over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight-line 
basis, commencing from the date the asset is available for its use. The Management estimates the useful 
lives for the other fixed assets as follows: 
 


Air Conditioner 10 Years 
Bikes 10 Years 
CC Camera 10 Years 
Computer & parts 3 Years 







Electrical Equipments & Installation 10 Years 
 


Furniture & Fittings 10 Years 
Cars 10 Years 
Cyberroam 3 Years 
Office Equipments 5 Years 
On Line Ups 3 years 
Refrigerator 5 Years 
Server 6 years 
Thumb I Machine 10 years 
Generator 10 Years 
Mobile Phones 5 years 
Television 10 Years 
Voltage Stabilizer 10 Years 
Walking Machine 5 years 
Water Dispenser 5 Years 
Music System 10 Years 


 
(Based on evaluation, the management believes that the useful lives as given above best represent the 
period over which management expects to use these assets. Hence, the useful lives may differ as 
prescribed under Part C of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013) 
 
Depreciation and amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically, 
including at each financial year end 
 
I. Impairment 
 
The Management periodically assesses using, external and internal sources, whether there is an indication 
that an asset may be impaired. An Impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying value of an asset 
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of the asset's net selling price or value 
in use, which means the present value of future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of 
the asset and its eventual disposal. An impairment loss for an asset is reversed if, and only if, the reversal 
can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized. The carrying 
amount of an asset is increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not 
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or 
depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years.


 
 


       J. Retirements benefits to employees 
 
a. Gratuity 


 
The company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan (‘The Gratuity Plan’) covering 
eligible employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump-sum payment to vested employees at retirement, 
death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of amount based on the respective employee’s 
salary and the tenure of employment with the company. 
 
The table below shows a summary of the key results of the report including past results as applicable. 
 
A)    Assets / Liabilities: 
 


As on -- 31/03/2021 







PBO (C) -- 3,776,178 
Plan Assets -- -- 
Net Assets / {Liability) -- (3,776,178) 


 
Actuarial Assumptions  
 
Company attention was drawn to provisions of accounting standard that actuarial assumptions are an 
entity’s best estimates of variables that will determine the ultimate cost of providing post-employment 
benefits and shall be unbiased & mutually compatible. 
 
 a) Economic Assumptions  
 
The principal assumptions are the discount rate & salary growth rate.  The discount rate is generally 
based upon the market yields available on Government bonds at the accounting date relevant to currency 
of benefit payments for a term that matches the liabilities.  Salary growth rate is company’s long term 
best estimate as to salary increases & takes account of inflation, seniority, promotion, business plan, HR 
policy and other relevant factors on long term basis as provided in relevant accounting standard. These 
valuation assumptions are as follows & have been received as input from you.  


 
      b)  Demographic Assumption  
 
Attrition rates are the company’s best estimate of employee turnover in future determined considering 
factors such as nature of business & industry, retention policy, demand & supply in employment market, 
standing of the company, business  plan, HR Policy etc as provided in the relevant accounting standard. 
Attrition rates as given below have been received as input from the company.  


  
It should be noted that in case of employees above retirement age, for the purpose of valuation it is 
assumed they will retire immediately & benefit is considered up to actual retirement age.  


 
Mortality & Morbidity rates - 100% of IALM (2012-14) rates have been assumed which also includes the 
allowance for disability benefits.  
 


 -- 31/03/2021 
  i)  Discounting Rate                                 -- 5.59 
 ii)  Future salary Increase                           -- 7.00 
iii)  Expected Rate of return on plan assets                     -- 0.00 


  i)  Retirement Age (Years) -- 58  
ii)  Mortality Table IALM (2012 - 14) 
iii)  Ages Withdrawal 


Rate (%) 
Withdrawal 


Rate (%) 
       Up to 30 Years         -- 25.00 
       From 31 to 44 years         -- 25.00 
       Above 44 years        -- 25.00 







 
Mortality Rates for specimen ages 


 
 c) Company attention was drawn to provisions of accounting standard that actuarial assumptions are 
an entity’s best estimates of variables that will determine the ultimate cost of providing post-employment 
benefits and should be unbiased & mutually compatible. Determination of actuarial assumptions depend 
on factors such as nature of business & industry, retention policy, demand & supply in employment 
market, standing of the company, business plan, HR Policy etc.  I do not have access to or possess full 
knowledge of all these factors & have used the assumptions provided by the company. Under the 
circumstances, I consider the assumptions provided by the company are in generality reasonable. 
 
Actuarial Method                                            
 
 a)  I have used the projected unit credit (PUC) actuarial method to assess the plan's liabilities allowing for 
retirements, deaths-in-service and withdrawals (Resignations / Terminations).                      
 
 b)   Under the PUC method a projected accrued benefit is calculated at the beginning of the period and 
again at the end of the period for each benefit that will accrue for all active members of the plan. The 
projected accrued benefit is based on the plan accrual formula and service as at the beginning and end of 
the period, but using member's final compensation, projected to the age at which the employee is 
assumed to leave active service. The plan liability is the actuarial present value of the   projected   accrued 
benefits as on the date of valuation. 
 
Change in Benefit Obligation 
                                                         


  31/03/2021 
a) Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the period                              1,50,000 
b) Acquisition adjustment                           -- 
c) Interest cost                     -- 
d) Past service cost  29,97,244 
e) Current service cost 628,934 
f) Curtailment cost/(Credit) -- 
g) Settlement cost/(Credit) -- 
h) Benefits paid -- 
i) Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation -- 
j) Present value of obligation as at the end of period 3,776,178 


 
Fair value of plan assets:  
                                                         


  31/03/2021 
a) Fair value of plan assets at  the beginning of the period                -- 
b) Acquisition adjustment                           -- 
c) Actual return on plan assets -- 
d) Employer contributions -- 
e) Benefits paid -- 


Age Rate Age Rate Age Rate 
15 0.000698 45 0.002579 75 0.038221 
20 0.000924 50 0.004436 80 0.061985 
25 0.000931 55 0.007513 85 0.100979 
30 0.000977 60 0.011162 90 0.163507 
35 0.001202 65 0.015932 95 0.259706 
40 0.00168 70 0.024058 100 0.397733 







f) Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period -- 
g) Funded status (3,776,178) 
h) Excess of actual over estimated return on plan assets -- 


 
Actuarial Gain/Loss on plan assets 
                                                         


  31/03/2021 
a) Expected return on plan assets                     -- 
b) Actual return on plan assets -- 
c) Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan  assets -- 


 
Actuarial Gain / loss recognized 
                                                         


  31/03/2021 
a) Actuarial gain /(loss) for the period-   obligation                     -- 
b) Actuarial (gain)/loss for the period - plan assets                         -- 
c) Total (gain)/loss for the period                     -- 
d) Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the period -- 
e) Unrecognized actuarial (gains) losses at the end of 


period 
-- 


 
The amounts to be recognized in balance sheet and related analysis  
                                                         


  31/03/2021 
a) Present value of obligation as at the end of the period                  3,776,178 
b) Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the period                        -- 
c) Funded status / Difference                      (3,776,178) 
d) Excess of actual over estimated -- 
e) Unrecognized actuarial  (gains)/losses -- 
f) Net asset/(liability)recognized in balance sheet (3,776,178) 


 
Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss 


                                                         


  31/03/2021 
a) Current service cost                   6,28,934 
b) Past service cost                         29,97,244 
c) Interest cost                     -- 
d) Expected return on plan assets -- 
e) Curtailment cost / (Credit) -- 
f) Settlement cost / (credit) -- 
g) Net actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized in the period -- 
h) Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & losses 36,26,178 


 
Reconciliation statement of expense in the statement of profit and loss 
                                                         


  31/03/2021 
a) Present value of obligation as at the end of period 3,776,178 
b) Present value of obligation as  at the beginning of the 


period                               
1,50,000 


c) Benefits paid -- 
d) Actual return on plan assets -- 
e) Acquisition adjustment                           -- 







f) Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & 
losses 


3,626,178 


 
Amount for the current period 
 


  31/03/2021 


a) Present value of obligation as at the end of period 3,776,178 
b) Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period -- 
c) Surplus / (Deficit) (3,776,178) 
d) Experience adjustment on plan  


Liabilities (loss) / gain  
-- 


e) Experience adjustment on plan  
Assets (loss) / gain 


-- 


 
Significance of actuarial gain/loss - Recurring significant amount of actuarial gain/loss arising from 
experience as percentage of PBO in a year indicates that valuation assumptions need reconsideration 
unless it is caused by some exceptional event during the inter-valuation period.  
 
Movement in the liability recognized in the balance sheet                                                         


  31/03/2021 
a) Opening liability 1,50,000 
b) Expenses as above 3,626,178 
c) Benefits paid -- 
d) Actual return on plan assets -- 
e) Acquisition adjustment                           -- 
f) Closing liability 3,776,178 


 
Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)                                           


  31/03/2021 
a) Government of India Securities -- 
b) State Government securities                          -- 
c) High Quality Corporate Bonds  -- 
d) Equity Shares of listed companies -- 
e) Property -- 
f) Special Deposit Scheme   -- 
g) Funds Managed by Insurer   
h) Bank Balance -- 
 Total  


 
 
b. Provident fund. 


 
Eligible employees receive benefits from a provident fund, which is a defined benefit plan. Both the 
eligible employee and the Company make monthly contributions to the provident fund plan equal to a 
specified percentage of the covered employee’s salary.  
The company has adopted the policy of paying Employer’s portion of Provident Fund out of the gross 
salaries of the employees. 
 


G. Foreign Currency Transaction 
 


Foreign-currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated at exchange rates in effect at 
the Balance Sheet date. The gains or losses resulting from such translations are included in the Statement 







of profit and loss. Non-monetary assets and non-monetary liabilities denominated in a foreign currency 
and measured at fair value are translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date when the fair value 
was determined. Non-monetary assets and non-monetary liabilities denominated in a foreign currency 
and measured at historical cost are translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date of transaction. 
Revenue, expense and cash-flow items denominated in foreign currencies are translated using the 
exchange rate in effect on the date of the transaction. Transaction gains or losses realized upon 
settlement of foreign currency transactions are included in determining net profit for the period in which 
the transaction is settled. 
 


H. Forward and options contracts in foreign currencies. 
 


There were no forward and options contracts entered into by the company during the Financial Year 
2020-21. 
 


I. Income Taxes 
 


Income taxes are accrued in the same period that the related revenue and expenses arise. A provision is 
made for income tax, based on the tax liability computed, after considering tax allowances and 
exemptions. Provisions are recorded when it is estimated that a liability due to disallowances or other 
matters is probable. Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives rise 
to future economic benefits in the form of tax credit against future income tax liability, is recognized as an 
asset in the Balance Sheet if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal tax after the 
tax holiday period and the resultant asset can be measured reliably. The Company offsets, on a year on 
year basis, the current tax assets and liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right and where it 
intends to settle such assets and liabilities on a net basis. 
The differences that result between the profit considered for income taxes and the profit as per the 
financial statements are identified, and thereafter a deferred tax asset or deferred tax liability is recorded 
for timing differences, namely the differences that originate in one accounting period and reverse in 
another, based on the tax effect of the aggregate amount of timing difference. The tax effect is calculated 
on the accumulated timing differences at the end of an accounting period based on enacted or 
substantively enacted regulations. Deferred tax assets in situation where unabsorbed depreciation and 
carry forward business loss exists, are recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing 
evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax asset can 
be realized. Deferred tax assets, other than in situation of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward 
business loss, are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty that they will be realized. Deferred tax 
assets are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each reporting date. 
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities have been offset wherever the Company has a legally 
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and where the deferred tax 
assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority. The 
income tax provision for the interim period is made based on the best estimate of the annual average tax 
rate expected to be applicable for the full financial year. 


 
J. Earnings Per Share 


 
Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average 
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by 
dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving 
basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been 
issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The diluted potential equity shares are 
adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value which is the average 
market value of the outstanding shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the 
beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined 
independently for each period presented. The number of shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are 







adjusted retrospectively for all periods presented for any share splits and bonus shares issues including 
for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial statements by the Board of Directors. 
 


K. Cash and Cash equivalents 
 


Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks and financial institutions. The 
Company considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of 
three months or less and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents. 
 


L. Cash flow Statements 
 
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of 
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or 
payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash 
flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated. 
 
M.  Export Benefits. 


 
Export benefits available under the Export Policy of the Government of India are accounted for in the year 
of export, to the extent measurable 


 
 
L. Related Party Transactions. 
 
The company routinely enters into transactions with related parties in the ordinary course of Business. 
Transactions with related parties during the year 2020-21 are as follows:- 
 


Name of Related 
Party 


Relation Nature of 
Transactions 


Opening 
Balances 


Amount 
Accrued/ 


taken 


Amount 
repaid 


Outstanding 
Balance as 


on 31st 
March, 


2021 
Nitin Agarwal                                                                                           
 


Director 
Borrowings 961703  2583393 3553782 8686 DR 


Nitin Agarwal Director Remuneratio
n NA 4312630 NA NA 


Monika Agarwal Director Remuneratio
n 


NA 1687400 NA NA 


Nitin Agarwal Director Rent NA 450000 Na NA 


Monika Agarwal Director Loan - 10000 10000 - 


Advert Infomedia LLP Directors is a promoter in 
the firm Rent 16217 5414170 5318725 111662 


Done Images Directors are partners in 
the firm. 


Rental 
Income 


233100 
Dr 


642350 896700  21250 cr 


FFD INFORMATION 
SOLUTIONS PRIVATE 
LIMITED 


Directors IS a  Director in 
the company Outsourcing  1229818 12939476 9090924 5078370 cr 


FFD INFORMATION 
SOLUTIONS PRIVATE 
LIMITED 


Directors is a  Director in 
the company 


Resource 
Sharing, and 


sale of 
service 


362880 
dr 


234788 190239 407339 dr 







 
II. Other Notes on Account 


 
25. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees 


 
26. Earnings in Foreign Currency –        Rs 8,91,10,997/- 


 
27. Bad Debts are disputed amounts and settled losses during the year. 


 
28. In the opinion of the board, the current assets, loans & advances have a value on realization in the 


ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet 
& provisions for all known liabilities. 


 
29. Contingent Liabilities in respect of:- 


a) Guarantees given to bankers         Nil 
b) Claim Not acknowledge as debts Nil 
c) Excise duty/sales tax/income tax levied not acknowledge as debts – Nil 


 
30. Payment to Auditors:                     2021                2020. 


  - Audit Fees    1,25,000/-                       2,11,000/- 
 


31. Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever considered necessary 
 


For Agarwal Nikhil & Co.                  For and on behalf of Board of Directors  
Chartered Accountants        WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES Pvt. Ltd. 
Firm Regn. No. 017613N 
 
 


           
 Nikhil Agarwal           Nitin Agarwal                          Monika Agarwal 
         Partner                                             Director                                      Director 


M. No -098637            Din No-01931833                    Din No-02917198  
         UDIN: 21098637AAADUG3353 


Place: Noida 
Date: 01.11.2021  


   


























WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U72200DL2008PTC172164 


REGD OFF: 132, ASHIRWAD APPARTMENT, PLOT NO. 74, I.P. EXTN.,  
PATPARGANJ, NEW DELHI-110092 


Email: ajeet@wildnettechnologies.com, Phone No. 9810511550 


 
NOTICE 


NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE 


MEMBERS OF WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON 


TUESDAY, THE 30TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2021 AT 10:00 A.M AT 132, 


ASHIRWAD APPARTMENT, PLOT NO. 74, I.P. EXTN., PATPARGANJ, NEW 


DELHI-110092TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS 


 
ORDINARY BUSINESS 


 


1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements i.e. Balance sheet 


for the financial year ending on 31st March, 2021, Profit and Loss account for the 


period beginning on 1st April, 2020 and ending on 31st March, 2021 and cash flow 


statement for the period beginning on 1st April, 2020 and ending on 31st March, 


2021 together with the Auditors’ Report and Directors’ Report thereon. 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Date:01.11.2021 


Place: Noida 


By Order of the Board 


For WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 


 
______________ 


NITIN AGARWAL 


DIRECTOR 


DIN: 02917198  


ADDRESS: 1304 GANGA APARTMENTS, 


KAUSHAMBI, GHAZIABAD- 201010, U.P 


 


 


 


NOTES : 


 


1. EVERY MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ABOVE 


MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE 


INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE 


COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT OF PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE 


SHOULD BE DULY STAMPED, COMPLETED AND SIGNED AND MUST BE 


DEPOSITED, AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS 


THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE TIME FOR HOLDING THE AFORESAID 


MEETING.THE BLANK PROXY FORM IS ENCLOSED WITH THIS NOTICE. 


 


2. A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT 


EXCEEDING FIFTY AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN 


TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY 


CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. HOWEVER,A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN 


TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY 


CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY 


AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER 


PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER. 







 


3. ALL THE DOCUMENTS REFERRED TO IN THE ACCOMPANYING NOTICE AND 


EXPLANATORY STATEMENT AREOPEN FOR INSPECTION AT THE 


REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY DURING THE OFFICE HOURS 


BETWEEN 9:00 A.M TO 6:00 P.M.  


 


4. MEMBERS ARE REQUESTED TO BRING THEIR ATTENDANCE SLIP ALONG 


WITH THEIR COPY OF ANNUAL REPORT TO THE MEETING. 


 


5. MEMBERS/PROXIES/AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE ARE REQUESTED TO 


DEPOSIT THE ATTENDANCE SLIP DULY FILED IN AND SIGNED FOR 


ATTENDING THE MEETING 


 


6. ROUTE MAP FOR THE LOCATION OF THE MEETING IS ATTACHED FOR 


YOUR REFRENCE 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 


I HEREBY RECORD MY PRESENCE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE 


MEMBERS OF WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITEDHELD ON TUESDAY, 


THE 30TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2021 AT 10:00 A.M AT 132, ASHIRWAD 


APPARTMENT, PLOT NO. 74, I.P. EXTN., PATPARGANJ, NEW DELHI-110092 


Member’s Folio No.   : __________________ 


 


Name of Member / Proxy Holder : __________________ 


 


No. of Shares held   : __________________ 


 


Member’s / Proxy HoldersSignature:  


 


 


NOTES: 


 


1. Members / Proxy Holders are requested to produce the attendance slip duly 


signed for admission to the meeting hall. 


2. Formal system of entry will be strictly adhered. 
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Form No. MGT-11 


 


Proxy form 


 


[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the 


Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 


 


CIN: U72200DL2008PTC172164 


 


Name of the company: WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 


 


 


Name of the member (s): 


Registered address: 


E-mail Id: 


Folio No/ Client Id: 


DP ID: 


 


 


I/We, being the member (s) of …………. shares of the above named company, hereby 


appoint 


 


1.  Name: …………………… 


        Address: 


        E-mail Id: 


        Signature:……………., or failing him 


 


2. Name: …………………… 


       Address: 


       E-mail Id: 


       Signature:……………., or failing him 


 


3. Name: …………………… 


       Address: 


       E-mail Id: 


       Signature: 


 


as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 


ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES 


PRIVATE LIMITED TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, THE 30TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 


2021 AT 10:00 A.M AT 132, ASHIRWAD APPARTMENT, PLOT NO. 74, I.P. EXTN., 


PATPARGANJ, NEW DELHI-110092 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of 


such resolutions as are indicated below: 
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Resolution No. Resolution                    Optional* 


 


Ordinary 


Business: 


             For Against 


1.  To receive, consider and 


adopt the audited financial 


statement of the Company for 


the financial year ended 


March 31, 2021, and the 


reports of the Board of 


Directors and Auditors 


thereon. 


  


 


 


 


Signed this…… day of _______, 2021 


 


Signature of shareholder 


 


Signature of Proxy holder(s) 


 


 


 


Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and 


deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours 


before the commencement of the Meeting.  


Affix 


Revenue 


Stamp 
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Route Map to the Venue of Annual General meeting 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 


 


To, 


The Members 


WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 


 


Your Directors have pleasure in presenting Annual Report on the business and operations 


of the company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the financial year 


ended March 31, 2021. 


 


 


1. Financial summary or highlights/Performance of the Company  


 


During the period under review, the working results of the Company show a Net 


profit after tax of Rs. 54,28,112/-. The details of financial results are as under: 


            


Particulars  For the financial 


year ended on 


31.03.2021 


(In Rs.) 


For the financial 


year ended on 


31.03.2021 


(In Rs.) 


Turnover            


102,446,405  


121,755,711/- 


Other Income                  


3,498,231  
3,366,202/- 


Total Income            


105,944,636  


125,121,913/- 


Less: Total Expenses including 


depreciation 
              


97,773,864 
118,156,585/-  


Profit/(Loss) before Tax               


8,170,772 
6,965,328/-  


Less: Tax expenses  
  


Current Tax :  
 3,045,473  


2,211,110/- 


Deferred Tax: 
-302,813  


(282,396)/-  


Profit/(Loss) after Tax                


54,28,112 
5,036,614/-  
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2. State of Affairs and future outlook of the Company 


 


The highlights of the Company’s performance are as under: 


 


 Revenue from operations during the relevant Financial Year is Rs.                            


102,446,405/- 


 


 The net profit of the Company during the relevant Financial Year is Rs. 


54,28,112/- 


 


3. Dividend 


 


The Company has not declared any dividend to the shareholders during the 


Financial Year ended March 31, 2021. 


 


4. Reserves 


 


No amount was transferred to the reserves during the financial Year. 


 


5. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial 


position of the company which have occurred between the end of the 


financial year of the company to which the financial statements relate 


and the date of the report 


 


No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the 


Company occurred between the end of the Financial Year to which this Financial 


Statements relates and the date of this report. 


 


6. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign exchange 


earnings and Outgo: 


 


The Particulars as prescribed under Section 134 (30) (m) of the Companies Act, 


2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are enclosed as Annexure-


I to the Directors’ report. 


 


7. Details of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies 


 


There is no company/body corporate which has become or ceased to have the 


subsidiary/ Joint Ventures/ Associate Companies during the Financial Year. 


 


8. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments 


 


The details of Loans, guarantees or investment made by the Company are 


mentioned in the notes to accounts to the financial statements. 


 


9. Change in the nature of business, if any 


 


There were no changes in the nature of business of the Company. 


 


10. Changes in Share Capital of the Company, if any 


 


There were no changes in the Share Capital of Company during the financial year. 


 


  







11. Statutory Auditors 


 


M/s Agarwal Nikhil & Co, Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory 


Auditor of the Company to hold office for a period of five years until the 


conclusion of Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in 2024.  


 


12. Auditors’ Report 


 


The Auditors’ Report along with notes on accounts attached to the Financial 


Statements are self-explanatory and does not require any qualification and 


remarks. 


 


13. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) 


 


The following individuals are on the Board of Directors of the Company as on the 


date of signing this Directors report: 


i. MONIKA AGARWAL  Director 


ii. NITIN AGARWAL   Director 


 


The designation of Mrs. Monika Agarwal changed from Director (Promoter) to 


Director (Professional) of the Company with effect from 30th September, 2020. 


 


14. Number of meetings of the Board of Directors 


 


The Directors duly met the following 5 (Five) times during the Financial Year 


ending on 31.03.2021 in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the 


proceeding were properly recorded and signed: 


 


15. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties 


 


The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company 


with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies 


Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto 


are given in Form No. AOC-2 (enclosed with this Report). 


 


16. Risk management policy 


 


Risk management is the process of identification, assessment and prioritization of 


risks followed by coordinated efforts to minimize, monitor and mitigate/control 


the probability and impact of unfortunate events or to maximize the realization of 


opportunities.  


 


The Company had overseen all the risks that the organization faces such as 


strategic, financial, credit, market liquidity, security, property, IT, legal, 


regularity, reputational and other risks have been identified and assessed and 


there is an adequate risk management infrastructure in place capable of 


addressing those risks. 


 


Dealing with risk effectively helps sustainable business development and also has 


competitive advantages. It improves the confidence of all stakeholders in the 


ability to meet strategic and business objectives. The leaders retain ownership of 


risk management in each part of the business. The responsibility for identifying 


and managing risk lies with all the Company managers and business leaders, who 


operate within a given framework that ensures risks are managed within agreed 


thresholds. 


 


The Company fosters a risk-awareness culture in all decision-making and thus the 


managers are committed to managing risk in a proactive and effective manner. 


The Company supports this with an integrated framework of risk governance and 







reporting. The management analyzes the risk in order to take informed 


management decisions at all levels in the organization and also take appropriate 


action to deal with those risks. 


 


The management believes that this approach improves the ability to reduce an 


impact of threats and enhance the opportunities for business. It also helps to 


ensure that business objectives and regulatory requirements are met in the most 


effective way and delivers increased value to the Company and its stakeholders.  


 


17. Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or 


courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s 


operations in future 


 


No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or 


Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in 


future. 


 


18. Deposits 


 


The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 to 


76 of the Companies Act, 2013. The loans taken during the financial year are 


mentioned in the financial statements. 


 


19. Adequacy of Internal Financial Control with reference to the Financial 


Statements of the Company 


 


The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to 


financial statements of the Company.  


 


20. Managerial Remuneration 


 


The Details of every employee as required pursuant to 5(2) of the Companies 


(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014: N.A. 


 


21. Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) 


There is no unpaid dividend during the year under review, hence provisions 


relating to IEPF is not applicable on the Company. 
 


22. Compliance with secretarial standards 


The Company has adopted and complied all mandatory secretarial standards (SS-


1 and SS-2) as notified by Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 


 


23. Directors’ Responsibility Statement 


 


The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) 


of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that— 


 


(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards 


had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 


 


(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them 


consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent 


so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end 


of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 


 


(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 


adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for 


safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud 


and other irregularities;  







 


(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 


 


(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the 


provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and 


operating effectively. 


 


24. Disclosure Under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 


(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 
 


As per the requirement of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 


(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and rules made there 


under, your Company has proper safeguard regarding sexual harassment for 


women to ensure healthy working environment without fear of prejudice, gender 
bias. 


The Board states that there were no cases or complaints filed pursuant to the 


Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 


Redressal) Act, 2013. 


 


25. Acknowledgements 


 


The Directors wish to convey thanks to all the shareholders of the Company for 


their continued patronage and support and look forward for even greater 


cooperation in the coming years. 


 


For & on behalf of the Board 


For WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES 


PRIVATE LIMITED 


 
_______________ 


NITIN AGARWAL 


DIRECTOR 


DIN: 02917198  


ADDRESS: 1304 GANGA APARTMENTS, 


KAUSHAMBI, GHAZIABAD- 201010, U.P 


 


Date:01.11.2021 


Place: Noida 


 


For & on behalf of the Board 


For WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES 


PRIVATE LIMITED 


 
_______________ 


MONIKA AGARWAL 


DIRECTOR 


DIN: 01931833 


ADDRESS: 1304 GANGA APARTMENTS, 


KAUSHAMBI, GHAZIABAD- 201010, U.P 


 


Date: 01.11.2021 


Place: Noida 
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Annexure-I 


 


DETAILS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOLOGY ABSORPTION AND 


FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 


 


Conservation of Energy- 


 


i. The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: Energy conservation efforts 


are ongoing activities. Since the consumption of energy is a negligible part of 


total running cost of the Company, it is difficult to identify the impact of energy 


saving. 


 


ii. The Steps taken by Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NIL 


 


iii. The capital investment on energy conservation equipment: NIL 


 


Technology absorption- 


 


i. The efforts made towards technology absorption: With the use of best available 


technology, the Company always tries to provide services at optimum cost. It has 


always emphasized to use the technology that is best in class. 


 


ii. The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product 


development or import substitution: NIL 


 


iii. In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned 


from the beginning of the financial year): NIL 


 


iv. The expenditure incurred on research and development: NIL 


 


Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo- 


 


i. Foreign exchange earnings: Rs 8,91,10,997/- 


 


ii. Foreign exchange outgo: Rs 12,82,609/- 


 


For & on behalf of the Board 


For WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES 


PRIVATE LIMITED 


 
_______________ 


NITIN AGARWAL 


DIRECTOR 


DIN: 02917198  


ADDRESS: 1304 GANGA APARTMENTS, 


KAUSHAMBI, GHAZIABAD- 201010, U.P 


 


Date:01.11.2021 


Place: Noida 


 


For & on behalf of the Board 


For WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES 


PRIVATE LIMITED 


 
_______________ 


MONIKA AGARWAL 


DIRECTOR 


DIN: 01931833 


ADDRESS: 1304 GANGA APARTMENTS, 


KAUSHAMBI, GHAZIABAD- 201010, U.P 


 


Date: 01.11.2021 


Place: Noida 
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Form No. AOC-2 
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) 


Rules, 2014) 
 


Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with 
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including 


certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: 


 


 
 
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: 


Name of the 
related party 
and 
relationship 


Nature of 
contracts/arran
gements/transa
ctions 


Duration 
of the 
contracts 
/ 
arrange
ments/tr
ansaction
s 


Salient terms of 
the contracts or 
arrangements or 
transactions 
including the 
value, if any 


Justification for 
entering into 
such contracts or 
arrangements or 
transactions 


Date(s) 
of 
approval 
by the 
Board 


Amoun
t paid 
as 
advanc
es, if 
any 


Date on 
which the 
special 
resolution 
was passed 
in general 
meeting as 
required 
under first 
proviso to 
section 188 


Nitin 
Agarwal                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
(Director) 
 


Loan  


NA 


2583393 


Ordinary Course 
of business
  


NA NA NA 
 


Nitin 
Agarwal 
(Director) 
 


Remuneration  


NA 


4312630 


Ordinary Course 
of business
  


NA NA NA 
 


Monika 
Agarwal 
(Director) 
 


Remuneration 


NA 


1687400 


Ordinary Course 
of business
  


NA NA NA 
 


Nitin 
Agarwal 
(Director) 
 


Rent 


NA 


450000 


Ordinary Course 
of business
  


NA NA NA 
 


Monika 
Agarwal 
(Director) 
 


Loan  


NA 


10000 


Ordinary Course 
of business
  


NA NA NA 
 


Advert 
Infomedia 
LLP 
(Common 
Directors/ 
Partners) 


Rent 


NA 


5414170 


Ordinary Course 
of business
  


NA NA NA 
 


Done 
Images 


Rental Income 
NA 


642350 
Ordinary Course 
of business


NA NA NA 
 


Name of 
the 
related 
party and 
relations
hip 


Nature of 
contracts/a
rrangemen
ts/transacti
ons 


Duration of 
the contracts 
/ 
arrangements
/transactions 


 Salient terms of 
the contracts or 
arrangements or 
transactions 
including the 
value, if any 


Justification 
for entering 
into such 
contracts or 
arrangement
s or 
transactions 


Date(s) 
of 
approval 
by the 
Board 


Amount 
paid as 
advances, 
if any 


Date on which 
the special 
resolution was 
passed in 
general meeting 
as required 
under first 
proviso to 
section 188 
 


NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 
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(Common 
Directors/ 
Partners) 


  


FFD 
INFORMATI
ON 
SOLUTIONS 
PRIVATE 
LIMITED 
(Common 
Directors/ 
Partners) 


Outsourcing 


NA 


12939476 


Ordinary Course 
of business
  


NA NA NA 
 


FFD 
INFORMATI
ON 
SOLUTIONS 
PRIVATE 
LIMITED 
(Common 
Directors/ 
Partners) 


Resource 
Sharing 
Income, and 
Outsourcing 
Expenses 


NA 


234788 


Ordinary Course 
of business
  


NA NA NA 
 


  


For & on behalf of the Board 


For WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES 


PRIVATE LIMITED 


 
_______________ 


NITIN AGARWAL 


DIRECTOR 


DIN: 02917198  


ADDRESS: 1304 GANGA APARTMENTS, 


KAUSHAMBI, GHAZIABAD- 201010, U.P 


 


Date:01.11.2021 


Place: Noida 


 


For & on behalf of the Board 


For WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES 


PRIVATE LIMITED 


 
_______________ 


MONIKA AGARWAL 


DIRECTOR 


DIN: 01931833 


ADDRESS: 1304 GANGA APARTMENTS, 


KAUSHAMBI, GHAZIABAD- 201010, U.P 


 


Date: 01.11.2021 


Place: Noida 
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FORM NO. AOC-4 
Form for filing financial statement and other documents with the Registrar
[Pursuant to section 137 of the Companies Act, 2013 and sub-rule (1) of Rule 12 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]
Form Language
Refer the instruction kit for filing the form.   
Authorized capital of the company as on the date of filing
Number of members of the company as on the date of filing
Note-
-All fields marked in * are to be mandatorily filled.
-Figures appearing in the e-Form should be entered in Absolute Rupees only. Figures should not be rounded off in any
other unit like hundreds, thousands, lakhs, millions or crores.
SEGMENT- I: INFORMATION AND PARTICULARS IN RESPECT OF BALANCE SHEET
Part A
 
I. General information of the company
    (b) Global location number (GLN) of company         
1. (a) *Corporate identity number (CIN) of company          
(c) *e-mail ID of the company          
(b) Address of the registered               
2. (a) Name of the company
3. * Financial year to which financial statements relates
From
(DD/MM/YYYY)
(DD/MM/YYYY)
To
4. (a)* Date of Board of directors’ meeting in which financial statements are approved
(DD/MM/YYYY)
office of the company
(b) (i) *Nature of financial statements
(ii) Nature of revision
(iii) Whether provisional financial statements filed earlier
(iv) Whether adopted in adjourned AGM
(v) Date of adjourned AGM in which financial statements were adopted
(vi) SRN of form INC-28
(vii) SRN of form AOC-4 
(viii) Date of order of competent authority
(DD/MM/YYYY)
Provide Director Identification number (DIN) in case of director, Managing Director and Income  -tax permanent account number (Income-tax PAN) in case of manager, secretary, CEO, CFO.
(c) Details of director(s), manager, secretary, CEO, CFO of the company who have signed the financial statements
DIN or Income-tax PAN
Name
Designation
Date of signing of financial statements
(DD/MM/YYYY)
5. (a)*Date of Board of directors' meeting in which boards' report referred 
          under section 134 was approved
(b) Details of director(s) who have signed the Boards' report
DIN
Name
Designation
Date of signing of Boards' report 
(DD/MM/YYYY)
6. * Date of signing of reports on the financial statements by the auditors
(a)* Whether annual general meeting (AGM) held
(b) If yes, date of AGM
(DD/MM/YYYY)
(c) *Due date of AGM
(DD/MM/YYYY)
(d)* Whether any extension for financial year or AGM granted
(e) If yes, due date of AGM after grant of extension
(DD/MM/YYYY)
7.
(e) If yes, due date of AGM after grant of extension
(DD/MM/YYYY)
(d) Provision pursuant to which the company has become a subsidiary
(a)* Whether the company is a subsidiary company as defined under clause (87) of section 2
(b) CIN of the holding company, if applicable
(c) Name of the holding company
8.
9. (a)* Whether the company has a subsidiary company as defined under clause (87) of section 2 
(b) If yes, then indicate number of subsidiary company(ies)
CIN of subsidiary company
Name of the subsidiary company
Provisions pursuant to which the company has become a subsidiary
10. *Number of Auditors
*(a)
Income-tax PAN of auditor or auditor's firm
*(b)
Category of auditor
*(c)
Membership number of auditor or auditor's firm's registration number
*(d)
SRN of Form ADT-1
*(e)
Name of the auditor or auditor's firm
*(f)
Address of the auditor or auditor's firm
                  Line I
		Line II
                  *City
                  *State
		Country
                  *Pin code
(g)
Details of the member signing for the above firm
Name of the member
Membership number
11. (a) *Whether Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable
      (b) *Type of Industry
Note: In case the type of industry is other than Banking or Power or Insurance or NBFC, then select Commercial and Industrial (C&I).
12. *Whether consolidated financial statements required or not
13. (a) *Whether company is maintaining books of account and other relevant books and papers in electronic form
(b) Complete Postal Address of the Place of maintenance of computer servers (Storing Accounting Data)
*State/Union Territory
*Pin code
*ISO Country code
Country
*Phone (with STD/ISD code)
-
*District
(c) Particulars of the service provider (if any)
(iv)Whether books of account and other books and papers are maintained on cloud
Address as provided by the service provider
 I. Balance Sheet
Particulars
Figures as at the end of (Current 
reporting period) (in Rs.)
(DD/MM/YYYY)
(DD/MM/YYYY)
Figures as at the end of   (Previous reporting period) (inRs.)
   I.
  (1)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's Fund
(a) Share capital 
(b) Reserves and surplus
(c) Money received against share warrants
  (2)
Share application money pending allotment
  (3)
Non - current liabilities
(a) Long term borrowings
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net)
(c) Other long term liabilities
(d) Long term provisions
  (4)
Current liabilities
(a) Short term borrowings
(b) Trade payables
(c) Other current liabilities
(d) Short term provisions
Total
   II.
ASSETS
  (1)
Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets
     (i) Tangible assets
     (ii) Intangible assets
    (iii) Capital work-in-progress
    (iv) Intangible assets under development
(b) Non-current Investments
(c) Deferred tax assets (net)
(d) Long term loans and advances
(e) Other non-current assets
  (2)
Current assets
(a) Current Investment
(b) Inventories
(c) Trade receivables
(d) Cash and cash equivalents
(e) Short term loans and advances
(f) Other current assets
Total
Part-B
Particulars
Current reporting period
Previous reporting period
Bonds/ debentures
Term Loans
	-From banks
	-From other parties
Deferred payment liabilities
Deposits
Loans and advances from related parties
Long term maturities of financial lease Obligations
Other loans & advances
Total long term borrowings (unsecured)
Out of above total, aggregate amount guaranteed by directors
II. Detailed Balance sheet items (Amount in Rupees)
A. Details of long term borrowings (unsecured)
B. Details of short term borrowings (unsecured)
Particulars
Current reporting period
Previous reporting period
Loans repayable on demand
	-From banks
	-From other parties
Loans and advances from related parties
Deposits
Other loans and advances
Total short term borrowings (unsecured)
Out of above total, aggregate amount guaranteed by directors
C. Details of long term loans and advances (unsecured, considered good)
Particulars
Currents reporting period
Previous reporting period
Capital advances
Security deposits
Loans and advances to other related parties
Other loans and advances
Total long term loan and advances
Less: Provision/ allowance for bad and doubtful loans and advances
	-From related parties
	-From others
Net long term loan and advances (unsecured, considered good)
Loans and advances due by directors/ other officers of the company
D. Details of long term loans and advances (doubtful)
Particulars
Currents reporting period
Previous reporting period
Capital advances
Security deposits
Loans and advances to other related parties
Other loans and advances
Total long term loan and advances
Less: Provision/ allowance for bad and doubtful loans and advances
	-From related parties
	-From others
Net long term loan and advances (doubtful)
Loans and advances due by directors/ other officers of the company
E. Details of trade receivables
Particulars
      Current reporting period  
            Previous reporting period  
Exceeding six months
Within six months
Exceeding six months
Within six months
Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good
Doubtful
Total trade receivables
Less: Provision/ allowance for bad and doubtful debts
Net trade receivables
Debt due by directors/ others officers of the company
III. *Financial parameters - Balance sheet items (Amount in Rupees) as on financial year end date
1
Amount of issue allotted for contracts without payment received in cash during reporting periods
2
Share application money given
3
Share application money given during the reporting period
4
Share application money received during the reporting period
5
Share application money received and due for refund
6
Paid – up capital held by foreign company
%
7
Paid-up capital held by foreign holding company and/ or through its subsidiaries
%
8
Number of shares bought back during the reporting period
9
Deposits accepted or renewed during the reporting period
10
Deposits matured and claimed but not paid during the reporting period
11
Deposits matured and claimed but not paid
12
Deposits matured, but not claimed
13
Unclaimed matured debentures
14
Debentures claimed but not paid
15
Interest on deposits accrued and due but not paid
16
Unpaid dividend
17
Investment in subsidiary companies
18
Investment in government companies
19
Capital Reserves
20
Amount due for transfer to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF)
21
Inter- corporate deposits
22
Gross value of transaction as per AS18 (If applicable)
23
Capital subsidies/ grants received from government authority(ies)
24
Calls unpaid by directors
25
Calls unpaid by others
26
Forfeited shares (amount originally paid-up)
27
Forfeited shares reissued
28
Borrowing from foreign institutional agencies
29
Borrowing from foreign companies
30
Inter-corporate borrowings - secured
31
Inter-corporate borrowings - unsecured
32
Commercial Paper
33
Conversion of warrants into equity shares during the reporting period
34
Conversion of warrants into preference shares during the reporting period
35
Conversion of warrants into debentures during the reporting period
36
Warrants issued during the reporting period (In foreign currency)
37
Warrants issued during the reporting period (In Rupees)
38
Default in payment of short term borrowings and interest thereon
39
Default in payment of long term borrowings and interest thereon
40
Whether any operating lease has been converted to financial lease or vice-versa
Provide details of such conversion
41
Net worth of company
42
Number of shareholders to whom shares allotted under private placement during the reporting period
43
Secured Loan
44
Gross fixed assets (including intangible assets)
45
Depreciation and amortization
46
Miscellaneous expenditure to the extent not written off or adjusted
47
Unhedged Foreign Exchange Exposure
Particulars
Equity Shares
Preference Shares
         Total
(a) Public issue
(b) Bonus issue
(c) Right issue
(d) Private placement arising out of conversion of debentures or preference shares
(e) Other private placement
(f) Preferential allotment arising out of conversion of debentures or preference shares
(g) Other preferential allotment
(h) Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP)
(i) Others
(j) Total amount of share capital raised during the reporting period
IV. Share capital raised during the reporting period (Amount in Rupees)
 Particulars
SBNs
Other denomination notes	

Total
Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016	

(+) Permitted receipts	

(-) Permitted payments	

(-) Amount deposited in Banks	

Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016	

V. *Details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 as provided in the Table below :-
 
1. *Whether maintenance of cost records by the company has been mandated under                Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014
VI. Details related to cost records and cost audit
If yes,  Central Excise Tariff Act  Heading in which the product/ service is covered 
2. *Whether audit of cost records of the company has been mandated under Rules specified in SN 1.
If yes,  Central Excise Tariff ActHeading in which the product/ service is covered 
(I)
Revenue from operations
Domestic Turnover
(i) Sales of goods manufactured
(ii) Sales of goods traded
(iii) Sales or supply of services
Export turnover
(i) Sales of goods manufactured
(ii) Sales of goods traded
(iii) Sales or supply of services
(II)
Other income
(III)
Total Revenue (I+II)
(IV)
Expenses
Cost of material consumed
Purchases of stock in trade
Changes in inventories of  
       -Finished goods                   
       -Work-in-progress
       -Stock in trade
Employee benefit Expense
Managerial remuneration
Payment to Auditors
Insurance expenses
Power and fuel
Finance cost
Depreciation and Amortisation expense
Other expenses
Total expenses
(V)
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (III-IV)
(VI)
Exceptional items
(VII)
Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI)
(VIII)
Extraordinary items
(IX)
Profit before tax (VII-VIII)
(X)
Tax Expense
	(1) Current tax
	(2) Deferred tax
(XI)
Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing  Operations (IX-X)
(XII)
Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations
(XIII)
Tax expense of discontinuing operations
(XIV)
Profit /(Loss) from discontinuing  operations (after tax) (XII-XIII)
(XV)
Profit/ (Loss) (XI+XIV)
SEGMENT II:  INFORMATION AND PARTICULARS IN RESPECT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
 
Figures for the period (Previous reporting period)
(DD/MM/YYYY)
(DD/MM/YYYY)
Figures for the period (Current 
reporting period)
Particulars
From
(DD/MM/YYYY)
To
(DD/MM/YYYY)
To
From
I. Statement  Of  Profit  And  Loss 
(XVI)
Earnings per equity share
before extraordinary items 
	(1) Basic
	(2) Diluted
(XVII)
Earnings per equity share
after extraordinary items 
	(1) Basic
         (2) Diluted
Particulars
Current reporting period
Previous reporting period
Export of goods calculated on FOB basis
Interest and dividend
Royalty
Know-how
Professional and consultation fees
Other income
Total Earning in Foreign Exchange
II. Detailed Profit and Loss items (Amount in Rupees)
A. Details of earning in foreign exchange
Particulars
Current reporting period
Previous reporting period
Import of goods calculated on CIF basis
(i) Raw material
(ii) Component and spare parts
(iii) Capital goods
Expenditure on account of
Royalty
Know-how
Professional and consultation fees
Interest
Other matters
Dividend paid
Total Expenditure in foreign exchange
B. Details of expenditure in foreign exchange
III. *Financial parameters - Profit and loss account items (Amount in Rupees) during the reporting period
1
Proposed Dividend
%
2
Earnings per share (in Rupees) 			Basic
			 			Diluted
3
Income in foreign currency
4
Expenditure in foreign currency
5
Revenue subsidies or grants  received from government authority(ies)
6
Rent paid
7
Consumption of stores and spare parts
8
Gross value of transaction with related parties as per AS-18 (If applicable)
9
Bad debts of related parties as per AS-18 (If applicable)
Total number of product/ services category(ies)
IV. Details related to principal products or services of the company
Product or service category code (ITC/ NPCS 4 digit code)
Description of the product or service category
*Turnover of the product or service category (in Rupees)
*Highest turnover contributing product or service code (ITC/ NPCS 8 digit code)
*Description of the product or service
*Turnover of highest contributing product or service (in Rupees)
Note - Please refer to 'Indian Trade Classification' based on harmonized commodity description and coding system issues by the ministry of Commerce & Industry for Product Codes and National Product Classification for Services (NPCS) for Services codes issued by Ministry of Statistics & Program Implementation, Government of India. 
Segment III: Reporting of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
1. (a) (i) *Whether CSR is applicable as per section 135
(ii) Turnover (in Rs.) 
(iii) Net worth (in Rs.) 
(b) Net profits for last three financial years
Financial year ended 
Profit before tax (In Rs.) 
Net Profit computed u/s 198 adjusted as per rule 2(1)(f) of the Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014 (in Rs.)
2.  Average net profit of the company for last three financial years (as defined in explanation to sub-section (5) section 135 of 
3. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent. of the amount as in item 2 above)
 
the Act)
(in Rupees)
(in Rupees)
4. (a) Total amount spent on CSR for the financial year
(b) Amount spent in local area
(c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year as detailed below:
 (If number of programmes/projects/activities is more than twenty, submit the remaining details in EXCEL sheet as specified     in instruction kit):
Number of CSR activities
(in Rupees)
(in Rupees)
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
S. No.
CSR project or activity identified
Sector in which the Project is covered
Projects or programs 
- Specify the 
State /Union Territory where the Project/ Program  was undertaken 
Projects or programs -Specify the district where projects or programs was undertaken
Amount outlay (budget) project or programs wise
(in Rs.)
Amount spent on the projects or programs
(in Rs.)
Expenditu-re on Administr-ative overheads 
(in Rs.)
Mode of Amount spent
Total
5.   Give details (name, address and email address) of implementing agency(ies) 
 
6.Explanation for not spending
If others, specify
7.Whether a responsibility statement of the CSR Committee on the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy  is enclosed    to the Board's Report  
Segment IV: DISCLOSURE ABOUT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto
1. Number of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis
Name(s) of the related party
Nature of relationship
Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions
Duration of the contracts / arrangements/ transactions
Date of approval by the Board
Amount paid as advances, if any
Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to section 188
2. Number of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis
Name(s) of the related party
Nature of relationship
Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions
Duration of the contracts / arrangements/ transactions
Date of approval by the Board
Amount paid as advances, if any
Segment V:  Auditor's Report
I. (a) In case of a government company, whether Comptroller and Auditor-General of India (CAG of India) has commented 
           upon or supplemented the audit report under section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013          
(b) If yes, provide following details:-     
S. No.
Provide details of comment(s) or supplement(s) received from CAG of India
Board of Director's reply(ies) on comments received from CAG of India
(c) Whether Comptroller and Auditor-General  of India has conducted supplementary or test audit under section 143  
II.  *Whether the auditors have reported as to whether company had provided requisite disclosures in its 
financial statements as to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 and if so, whether these are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the 
company            
 
1. *Whether auditors' report has been qualified or has any reservations or contains adverse remarks
III.  Details of remarks made by auditors and applicability of CARO   
 
2.   If yes, number of qualifications or reservations or adverse remarks  
S. No.
(a) Auditors' qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks in the auditors' report
(b) Directors' comments on qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks of the auditors as per Board's report
3. *Whether Companies (Auditors' Report) Order (CARO) applicable
Particulars 
Auditors' comments on the report 
Fixed assets 
Inventories 
Loans given  by the company 
Acceptance of Public Deposits 
Maintenance of Cost records 
Statutory dues
Term loans 
Fraud noticed
 
Others 
4. Auditors' comment on the items specified under Companies (Auditors' Report) Order  (CARO)
SEGMENT-VI- Miscellaneous
1. *Whether the Secretarial Audit is applicable      
2.  *Whether detailed disclosures with respect to Directors’ report under sub-section (3) 
      of section 134 is attached.   
 Attachments
1. *Copy of financial statements duly authenticated as per section 134(including Board’s report, auditors’ report and other documents)
2. Statement of subsidiaries as per section 129  - Form
 AOC-1
 
3. Statement of the fact and reasons for not adopting financial statements in the annual general meeting (AGM)
 
4.Statement of the fact and reasons for not holding the AGM 
5. Approval letter of extension of financial year or AGM
6. Supplementary or test audit report under section 143
7. Company CSR policy as per s sub-section (4) of 
section 135
8. Details of other entity(s)    
9. Details of salient features and justification for entering into contracts/Arrangements/transactions with related parties as Sub-section (1) of section 188 - Form AOC-2
10. Details of comments of CAG if India
11. Secretarial Audit Report
12. Directors’ report as per sub-section (3) of section 134
13. Details of remaining CSR activities
14. Optional attachment(s)- if any
List of attachment
Declaration
I am authorized by the Board of Directors of the Company vide *resolution number 
 *dated
to sign this form and declare that all the requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder in respect of the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto have been compiled with. I further declare that:
1.         Whatever is stated in this form and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information                                              
         material to the subject matter of this form has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records 
         maintained by the company.
2.	All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form.
*To be digitally signed by
*Director identification number of the director; or 
PAN of the manager or CEO or CFO; or Membership 
number of the secretary
*Designation
Certificate by Practicing professional
I declare that I have been duly engaged for the purpose of certification of this form. It is hereby certified that I have gone through the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereunder for the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto and I have verified the above particulars (including attachment(s)) from the original/certified records maintained by the Company/applicant which is subject matter of this form and found them to be true, correct and complete and no information material to this form has been suppressed. I further certify that:
1.   The said records have been properly prepared, signed by the required officers of the Company and maintained  
      as per the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and were found to be in order;
2.   All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form;
3.   It is understood that I shall be liable for action under Section 448 of the Companies Act, 2013 for wrong 
      certification, if any found at any stage.
Whether fellow or associate
Membership number
Note: Attention is drawn to provisions of Section 448 and 449 which provide for punishment for false statement / certificate and punishment for false evidence respectively.
Associate
Fellow
Certificate of practice number
(DD/MM/YYYY)
Date of signing
This e-Form is hereby registered
Digital signature of the authorizing officer
(DD/MM/YYYY)
eForm filing date
eForm Service request number (SRN)
For office use only:
OR
This eForm has been taken on file maintained by the Registrar of Companies through electronic mode and on the basis of statement of correctness given by the company
X
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